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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 10:11 AM

To: Lheny; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: CMTD1801371/GPL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB4256T & SLM4795 ON 27.03.2018
Attachments: MW, pdf

QOur Reference: CMTD1801371/GPL
Your Reference: CY. SLM4795.18.MW(HW).wp(Lh)

Without Prejudice
Date: 3™ April 2018

Attention:
M/S C YOGARAJAH LLC

Dear Lheny,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB4256T & 5LM4795 ON 27.03.2018

We refer to your email reply dated 03/04,/2018.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Lheny [mailto:lheny@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: RE; CMTD1801371/GPL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB4256T & SLM4795 ON 27.03.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Grace Teo
We refer to your email on the even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Winson Goh
2. Amas Ong Poh Meng
3. Ong Ah Keng, Kent

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as
per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to
the any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert’.

We will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert” is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.

Best regards,
Lheny

M/s C YOGARAIAH LLC
883 MNorth Bridge Road
#19-05 Southbank
Singapore 198785

Tel: 6292 5838
Fax: 6292 5938

Email: lheny@vyoga-legal.com

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 9:50 AM
To: |heny@yoqga-legal.com



Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong
Subject: CMTD1801371/GPL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB4256T & SLM4795 ON 27.03.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1801371/GPL
Your Reference: CY. SLM4795.18.MW(HW).wp(Lh)

Without Prejudice
Date: 3™ April 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S C YOGARAJAH LLC

Dear Lheny,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB4256T & SLMA479S5 ON 27.03.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02/04/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Maotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

3



Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www . facebook.com/SompoSG

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
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy
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(UEN MNao. 201333127N)

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

Our Ref : CY.SLM479S.18.MW(HW).wp(Lh) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)
Your Ref : Your insured vehicle GBB 4256T
02 April 2018

NEX GLOBAL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

c/o Motor Claims Department BY FAX (6221 3147) ONLY
Sompo Insurance Pte Ltd

50 Raffles Place

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT
CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SLM 479S & GEB
Aif:?T ON 27.03.2018 @ 18:40HRS ALONG JUNCTION OF YUAN CHING ROAD / BOON
LAY WAY

We are instructed by MATCO ASIA SERVICES PTE LTD lo notify you of a road traffic accident
on 27.03.2018 @ 18:40hrs along Junction of Yuan Ching Rd / Boon Lay Way involving our
client's customer's vehicle registration number SLM 4795 and vehicle registration number GBB
4256T grivan by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement report s
enclosed,

As the result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed o
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, if we do not receive
any reply from you within the stlpulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repalr the vshicls
without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully,

C. Yogarajah LLC
Enc

Cc:  M/s. Miracle Works Pte Lid
48 Toh Guan Road East
#04 — 126 Enterprise Hub s Ty
Singapore 608586 bl AR 18
Nicole (82045858 / 96472568 / 64683096)
Faxno : 6515 5434

Confidemlality & Privilaga: This magaage Is inlanded o tha maiptent [o whom it 13 addressed, i may eentainad carfidantal or privileged infarmation. Il you
arg nol the inended reciplent planaa nalily the seider Immedialaly by raplying Lo Ihs message aod (hen asisle 1L from syeimm. Do not read, copy, uge of
clrculata hie sammunicaion, Risclalmar: MalliFaxiniemal communicatlons are not secure, Whia every reagonable efforl has baen mada 1o ansure hat Ihig
communicaton has boen sacurely irinsmilled and nol been lampared wih, C. Yogeralah LLC eannal ba rasgonsible for alermations made o lhe cortanis of
iy massmga wilhoul Ity exprass comsant. If you wish 1o receiye & hand cuwy of Ihks communioation for compartsen of should you redulse any olher form of
condirmation of Lha contenis of (his massagn, piease coniact the sender. Opiilons, cunchusions ard other Information In tig maapage that do nol relas Lo tha
officiol Business of b firm shall be undersiood as nalther givan nor andared by C. Yogaraial LLG Advosales & Soliciiors. Thank ¥You



J I/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Lipl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
‘,’-——“.“ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 10G6E07198R GST Reg Mo, 10-0607103-R Page Mo af 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANGE SINGAPORE PL Ref. CESASMOC1A008050VR 1244352
50 RAFFLES PLACE #D5-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date.  04-05-2018 ” "II" m"“
TOWERSINGAPORE 048823
Code: SMO

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. GBE 42867 Veh. Inspected SLM 4795

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim Mo. CMTD180137T1/GPL Excess (§) 000

Assign From GRACE TEC Assign Date O304/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model AUDI €.C o

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. WALIZZZEVTDADSTOED Colour WHITE

Odometer B5514 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN CRDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre 225/135R19 GOODYEAR & mm

L/H Front Tyre |Z25/35R15 GOODYEAR & mm

R/H Rear Tyre |225/35R1% GOODYEAR & mm

L/H Rear Tyre |225/35R15 GOODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE QS FRONT PORTION [ .-r"“-l 1]

\ _.I:_;«—__-_i,_.u.' v )

5. General Information

Accident Date  27/03/2016 Inspect Date | Time 05/04/2018 [ 01:28 PM )

Survey held at MIRACLE WORKZ PTE LTD

48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #04-126 ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE E08586

5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION

THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED WEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

O) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 514,500-515.500

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No, C53/SMO18006050/R 124d3s2

Inspected By
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LALU CPTIRET)
Autemolive ABSESS0r BEng[Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng, PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

CESCLAMER OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES:- This Report in mads solely for the wia amd benafit of e Client namad on tha front page of this Repet.
o P A o ik

replying on this Report, in whole or in par, does so a1 kis or ber owm k.



